THE CITY OF CHEROKEE IN THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA MET IN A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CDA IN THE CITY OF CHEROKEE IN THE CITY HALL, 112 N. GRAND, CHEROKEE, OK THIS 10th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021.

PRESENT:

KOLBY ARNOLD, MAYOR
ADRIENNE WESSELS, COUNCIL MEMBER
TERRY RYEL, COUNCIL MEMBER
LUKE HAGUE, COUNCIL MEMBER

ABSENT:

NONE

PRESENT:

MICHAEL JONES, CITY MANAGER AMBER K. WILHITE, CITY CLERK

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

RYAN MCNEIL

TJ HALL

CHASE PHILLIPS RS MEACHAM CPAS

AMY MADISON, CHEROKEE MESSENGER AND REPUBLICAN

CLINT REAM

DAMON HORNE

CHRISTOPHER MUHLBAIER

RYAN HOGGARD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:00 P.M.

AMBER WILHITE CALLED ROLL AND MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD DECLARED A QUORUM WAS PRESENT.

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE CONSENT AGENDA. THE CONSENT AGENDA INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

- 1. CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE, DENY, AMEND OR REVISE MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 13TH, 2021, REGULAR MEETING.
- 2. CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE, DENY, AMEND OR REVISE THE CLAIMS LIST.

ADRIENNE WESSELS THEN MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY LUKE HAGUE, TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED ORDINANCE 2021-24, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHEROKEE, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, SECTION 2-122 OF THE CHEROKEE MUNICIPAL CODE 2020, ADOPTING THE UPDATED CITY OF CHEROKEE POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL; REPEALER; SAVINGS CODIFICATION; SEVERABILITY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

LUKE HAGUE THEN MADE A MOTION, SECONDED BY TERRY RYEL TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 2021-24.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN ASKED COUNCIL TO APPROVE OR DENY DECLARING THE ORDINANCE 2021-24 AN EMERGENCY.

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE ORDINANCE AS AN EMERGENCY, ADRIENNE WESSELS SECONDED.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

CHASE PHILLIPS WITH RS MEACHAM CPA'S THEN PRESENTED THE OCTOBER 2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

MANAGER'S REPORT

MICHAEL JONES PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING:

- WATER/SEWER LINE PROJECT ON 6TH ST. HAS BEEN COMPLETED.
- WE HAVE BEGUN THE PROCESS OF DIGITALIZING OUR WATER AND SEWER MAPS. THIS
 PROJECT IS BEING PAID FOR FROM A GRANT AWARDED THROUGH OWRB.
- THERE IS A SINKHOLE IN THE 700 BLOCK OF OKLAHOMA CAUSED FROM A CUSTOMER SEWER LINE COLLAPSING. ROAD WILL BE REPAIRED THE NEXT TIME WE HAVE A CEMENT TRUCK
- DATAHIGHWAY + GATEWAY AT RO PLANT IS BEGINNING TO FAIL AND SOFTWARE IS
 OBSOLETE. TO KEEP OUR RO PLANT WORKING PROPERLY, THIS NEEDS TO BE REPLACED
 WITH AN UPDATED MODEL. THIS PURCHASE WAS AUTHORIZED FOR \$9,593.00.
- THE CITY OF CHEROKEE WAS RANKED PRIORITY #4 FOR THE WATER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM. WITHOUT ADDITIONAL FUNDS ADDED TO THE GRANT BY THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, THERE WILL NOT BE FUNDING AVAILABLE AFTER COMPLETING PROJECT RANKED PRIORITY #1.
- WATER PUMP AND MOTOR ON SKID 1 FAILED ON SUNDAY. BOTH HAVE BEEN REPLACED.
 THE OLD PUMP/MOTOR WILL BE EVALUATED TO COMPARE PRICING OF REFURBISHING OR PURCHASING NEW.
- WE HAVE RECEIVED ONE MONTH OF THE WATER RATE INCREASES. THE AMOUNT WE
 RECEIVED IS HIGHER THAN EXPECTED FOR PHASE I. IF NEXT MONTH IS HIGHER THAN

- EXPECTED, I WILL RECOMMEND THAT WE SUSPEND PHASE 2 OF WATER RATE INCREASES UNTIL JUNE 1, 2022, TO ALLOW US MORE TIME TO COLLECT DATE.
- THE CITY OF CHEROKEE WAS NOT AWARDED THE REAP TO EXTEND THE 12" WATERLINE TO THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL. WE HAVE \$85,000.00 IN MATCH FUNDS THAT HAVE BEEN APPROPRIATED TO THIS PROJECT.

NEW BUSINESS:

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN INTRODUCED THE BUSINESS PORTION OF THE AGENDA:

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE RECOMMENDATION TO CONVENE AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING:

1. THE EMPLOYMENT, HIRING, APPOINTMENT, PROMOTION, DEMOTION, DISCIPLINING OR RESIGNATION OF CITY CLERK AMBER K. WILHITE. THIS EXECUTIVE SESSION PERMITTED BY (25 O.S. 307 (B) (1).)

VOTE TO CONVENE OR NOT CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADRIENNE WESSELS MADE THE MOTION, LUKE HAGUE SECONDED.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

COUNCIL THEN CONVENED AN EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 6:18 PM.

LUKE HAGUE MADE A MOTION TO CONSIDER AND VOTE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION. TERRY RYEL SECONDED. COUNCIL THEN RETURNED TO REGULAR SESSION AT 6:39 PM.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

ADRIENNE WESSELS MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT CONTRACT AS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION. LUKE HAGUE SECONDED.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE ITEM TO CONSIDER HOLDING A PUBLIC MEETING ON DECEMBER 8TH, 2021 TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON ELECTRICAL SYSTEM SALE FUND APPROPRIATIONS AND USE OF \$100,000 LOCAL MATCHING FUNDS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021.

• \$43,750 TO BE USED FOR WATER WELL REPAIR.

- \$17,500 TO BE USED FOR WATER FILL STATION REPAIRS.
- \$38,750 TO BE USED FOR INTERIOR RECOATING OF THE NORTH WATER TOWER.

AFTER DISCUSSION BY COUNCIL MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD CALLED FOR A PUBLIC MEETING AT 5:45 ON DECEMBER 8TH, 2021 TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON ELECTRICAL SYSTEM SALE FUND APPROPRIATIONS AND USE OF \$100,000 LOCAL MATCHING FUNDS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021.

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE ITEM TO CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE OR DENY AWARDING AMI RFP BIDDING PROJECTS TO THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BIDDER.

A. BIDS RECEIVED

- UTILITY TECHNOLOGY SERVICES WITH A BID BASE PRICE OF \$503,060.
- SECURE VISION OF AMERICA WITH A BID BASE PRICE OF \$417,358.29 AND ALTERNATE OPTION 1 OF \$66,000 AND/OR OPTION 2 OF \$6,600.
- WESTERN MUNICIPAL SUPPLY WITH A BID BASE PRICE OF \$348,295 AND ALTERNATE 1 OPTION OF \$51,000 AND/OR ALTERNATE 2 OPTION OF \$5,100.
- B. MIKE JONES, CITY MANAGER, REVIEWED THE BIDS AND WESTERN MUNICIPAL SUPPLY IS THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BIDDER. THIS COMPANY HAS EXPERIENCE IN THIS TYPE OF WORK. CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDS THAT THE CITY OF CHEROKEE AWARD THE PROJECT TO WESTERN MUNICIPAL SUPPLY.

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE BID FROM WESTERN MUNICIPAL SUPPLY. ADRIENNE WESSELS SECONDED.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD PRESENTED THE ITEM TO CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE OR DENY TAKING ACTION ON THE PURCHASE OF A TRAILER MOUNTED LKT800 HYDRO EXCAVATOR FROM MAGNUS INDUSTRIES LLC FOR \$45,000.

ADRIENNE WESSELS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OUT OF APPROPRIATED FUNDS . LUKE HAGUE SECONDED.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSLES NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN ASKED IF ANY GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS HAD ANY NEW BUSINESS, (IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 311 (9) O.S. TITLE 25)

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN ASKED IF ANY GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS HAD ANY REMARKS OR INQUIRIES.

THE NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING WILL BE HELD ON DECEMBER 8, 2021.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN ADJOURNED THE MEETING AT 6:53 P.M.

ATTEST:	
AMBER K. WILHITE, CITY CLERK	KOLBY ARNOLD; MAYOR ADRIENNE WESSELS; MAYOR PRO-TEM

THE CITY OF CHEROKEE IN THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA MET IN A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CHEROKEE IN THE CITY HALL, 112 N. GRAND, CHEROKEE, OK THIS 10TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021.

PRESENT:

KOLBY ARNOLD MAYOR
ADRIENNE WESSELS, COUNCIL MEMBER
TERRY RYEL, COUNCIL MEMBER
LUKE HAGUE, COUNCIL MEMBER

ABSENT:

NONE

PRESENT:

MICHAEL JONES, CITY MANAGER AMBER K. WILHITE, CITY CLERK

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

RYAN MCNEIL

TJ HALL

CHASE PHILLIPS, RS MEACHAM CPAS

AMY MADISON, CHEROKEE MESSENGER AND REPUBLICAN

CLINT REAM

DAMON HORNE

CHRISTOPHER MUHLBAIER

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:53 P.M.

AMBER WILHITE CALLED THE ROLL AND MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD DECLARED A QUORUM WAS PRESENT.

AWARDS & SPECIAL RECOGNITION:

TRISTAN HALL – LIFESAVING AWARD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE CONSENT AGENDA. THE CONSENT AGENDA INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

- 1. CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE, DENY, AMEND, OR REVISE THE MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 13TH, 2021, REGULAR MEETING.
- 2. CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE, DENY, AMEND, OR REVISE THE CLAIMS LIST.

ADRIENNE WESSELS THEN MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY LUKE HAGUE, TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA.

AYE: KOLBY ARNOLD NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE

ADRIENNE WESSELS

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE RECOMMENDATION TO CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE, DENY, AMEND, OR REVISE TAKING ACTION ON ADOPTING ORDINANCE 2021-24, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHEROKEE, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, SECTION 2-122 OF THE CHEROKEE MUNICIPAL CODE 2020, ADOPTING THE UPDATED CITY OF CHEROKEE POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL; REPEALER; SAVINGS; CODIFICATION; SEVERABILITY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

KOLBY ARNOLD THEN MADE A MOTION, SECONDED BY ADRIENNE WESSEL TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 2021-24.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE ORDINANCE AS AN EMERGENCY, TERRY RYEL SECONDED.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

CHASE PHILLIPS WITH RS MEACHAM CPA'S THEN PRESENTED THE OCTOBER 2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

MANAGER'S REPORT

MICHAEL JONES PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING:

• STREET DEPARTMENT

- O CULVERT ON E JEFFERSON HAS BEEN REPLACED
- CITY STREET IN FRONT OF RESIDENCE ON S. OKLAHOMA HAS BEEN REPAIRED
- NUMEROUS STREETS HAVE BEEN PATCHED.
- THE CHANGE ORDER FOR THE CDBG GRANT WAS ACCEPTED. THIS CHANGE ORDER FREES UP APPROXIMATELY \$150,000.00 OF APPROPRIATED FUNDS DESIGNED FOR STREETS. CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDS EXTENDING THE SCOPE OF THE PROJECT TO INCLUDE W 7TH (FROM OHIO TO OKLAHOMA). WITH REMAINING FUNDS FOCUS ON OHIO STREET, BETWEEN 5TH AND MAIN AND E 10TH STREET.

COMMUNITY

 SPECIAL THANKS TO THE FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH YOUTH GROUP FOR PAINTING PICNIC TABLES AT THE RV PARK AS WELL AS REPAIRING/PAINTING TRASH CANS AT THE CHEROKEE MUNICIPAL CEMETERY.

- ATTENDED MEETING IN ALVA ON 10/28 IN REFERENCE TO JOINING OTHER COMMUNITIES TO BID ONE LARGE INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT. THERE WILL BE A FUTURE MEETING IN ALVA ON 11/15 AND A MEETING IN OKC ON 11/17.
- RURAL HOUSING INITIATIVE SPONSORED BY NODA.
- O HAD A MEETING ABOUT THE SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL TAP GRANT ON 11/8/21. 90% PLANS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED. HOPING PROJECT WILL BEGIN BY MAY 2022. DUE TO THE INCREASE OF PRICING, IT IS POSSIBLE PHASE 1 WILL HAVE TO BE SCALED BACK TO ENSURE WE DO NOT GO OVER BUDGET. WE WILL KNOW MORE ONCE A BID FOR THE PROJECT IS ACCEPTED.

DONATIONS RECEIVED

- THE ROBERTA J. PATTON TRUST ISSUED THE FOLLOWING DONATIONS:
 - CHEROKEE FIRE DEPARTMENT \$110,072.36
 - CHEROKEE MUNICIPAL CEMETERY \$55,036.18

PERSONNEL

OPEN ENROLLMENT FOR EMPLOYEE'S INSURANCE WAS HELD ON 10/28.

AIRPORT

- ORDERED APPROXIMATELY \$1,000 OF LIGHTING/SAFETY EQUIPMENT TO REPLACE DEFECTIVE AND INOPERABLE EQUIPMENT.
- FENCING PROJECT HAS BEEN DELAYED DUE TO SHIPPING DELAY OF FENCING FABRIC.
 ONCE MATERIAL IS RECEIVED, PROJECT WILL BE COMPLETED.

LIBRARY

- o 398 PATRONS IN OCTOBER
- CCCL HAD A BOOTH AT THE FAMILY FUN FESTIVAL AT THE FAIRGROUNDS ON OCTOBER
 23, WITH 22 VISITORS.

CITY CLERK

- LICENSES & PERMITS
- POLICE REPORTS

COUNCIL TO DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF A COMMISSIONER WARD 1.

- A. INDIVIDUALS THAT HAVE EXPRESSED INTEREST IN THE POSITION:
 - CHRISTOPHER MUHLBAIER
 - CLAYTON KOLB
- B. CITY MANAGER TO MAKE RECOMMENDATION OF CHRISTOPHER MUHLBAIER FOR APPOINTMENT AS COMMISSIONER FOR WARD 1.
- C. MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD TO ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE TO APPOINTED COMMISSIONER WARD 1.

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE CHRISTOPHER MUHLBAIER AS COMMISSIONER FOR WARD 1. TERRY RYEL SECONDED.

AYE: ADRIENNE WESSELS NAY: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: NONE

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD ADMINISTERED OATH OF OFFICE TO APPOINTED COMMISSIONER WARD 1.

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD PRESENTED THE NEXT AGENDA ITEM: CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE OR DENY CHIEF FIRE AND SAFETY CO., INC. QUOTE OF \$41,754.61 TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL LEGACY 2, 13 CFM 6000 PSI COMPRESSOR AND 2 BOTTLE FILL STATION, AND TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL NFPA CO MONITOR AND TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL 4-BOTTLE CASCADE, ATTACH IT TO A WALL WITH UNISTRUT AND PLUMB TO COMPRESSOR SYSTEM.

TERRY RYEL MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE AND ADRIENNE WESSELS SECONDED THE MOTION.

AYE: CHRIS MUHLBAIER NAY: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ADRIENNE WESSELS

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD PRESENTED THE NEXT AGENDA ITEM: CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE OR DENY CHIEF FIRE AND SAFETY CO., INC. QUOTE OF \$31,155 FOR 2 DRAGER SCBAS, 12 DRAGER FPS-COM 7000, 2 DRAGER-4500 PSI AND 1 DRAGER QUICK CONNECT SCBA FILL CONNECTION.

ADRIENNE WESSELS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE AND TERRY RYEL SECONDED.

AYE: CHRIS MUHLBAIER NAY: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ADRIENNE WESSELS

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE ITEM TO CONSIDER AND VOTE TO OR DENY THE SALE OF CITY PROPERTY, PARCEL ID #0180-00-061-003-0-000-00. ADRIENNE WESSELS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE. LUKE HAGUE SECONDED.

AYE: CHRIS MUHLBAIER NAY: KOLBY ARNOLD ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ADRIENNE WESSELS

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE ITEM TO CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE OR DENY WESTERN EQUIPMENT, L.L.C QUOTE OF \$16,433.59 FOR A JOHN DEERE 17g COMPACT EXCAVATOR WITH EXTENDED WARRANTY FOR \$26,433.59 LESS TRADE IN VALUE FOR A KUBOTA U17 COMPACT EXCAVATOR OF \$10,000. LUKE HAGUE MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE AND KOLBY ARNOLD SECONDED.

AYE: CHRIS MUHLBAIER NAY: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ADRIENNE WESSELS

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE ITEM TO CONSIDER AND VOTE TO APPROVE PARTICIPATION IN THE OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION WARRANT INTERCEPT PROGRAM. THIS PROGRAM WOULD ALLOW UTILITY BILLS WHICH ARE IN COLLECTIONS TO BE PAID OUT OF A TAX REFUND.

ADRIENNE WESSELS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE. LUKE HAGUE SECONDED.

AYE: CHRIS MUHLBAIER NAY: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ADRIENNE WESSELS

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN PRESENTED THE ITEM TO CONSIDER MOVING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING:

A. THE EMPLOYMENT, HIRING, APPOINTMENT, PROMOTION, DEMOTION, DISCIPLING OR RESIGNATION OF LLOYD CROSS OR BEST QUALIFIED CANDIDATE. THIS EXECUTIVE SESSION PERMITTED BY (25 O.S. 307 (B) (1)).

ADRIENNE WESSELS MADE A MOTION TO MOVE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION. LUKE HAGUE SECONDED. EXECUTIVE SESSION BEGAN AT 7:43 PM.

AYE: CHRIS MUHLBAIER NAY: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ADRIENNE WESSELS

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION. LUKE SECONDED. COUNCIL RETURNED TO REGULAR SESSION AT 7:54 PM.

AYE: CHRIS MUHLBAIER NAY: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ADRIENNE WESSELS

TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD

MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD PRESENTED AGENDA ITEM TO APPROVE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION. LUKE HAGUE MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE ACTION DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION. MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD SECONDED.

ADRIENNE WESSELS TERRY RYEL LUKE HAGUE KOLBY ARNOLD	
MAYOR KOLBY ARNOLD THEN ASKED IF THERE WAS	ANY NEW BUSINESS TO DISCUSS.
THE NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING WILL BE HELD ON D	ECEMBER 8TH, 2021.
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS MAYOR KOLBY P.M.	ARNOLD THEN ADJOURNED THE MEETING AT 8:06
ATTEST:	
AMBER K. WILHITE, CITY CLERK	KOLBY ARNOLD; MAYOR

ADRIENNE WESSELS; MAYOR PRO-TEM

NAY: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: NONE

AYE: CHRIS MUHLBAIER